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WILLIFORD Dennis (AREVA) [Dennis.Williford@areva.com]
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Tesfaye, Getachew

Hearn, Peter; LENTZ Tony (EXTERNAL AREVA); Darrell.Gardner@areva.com

AREVA Presentation for Public Meeting with NRC to Discuss I&C Technical Specification
Closure on October 3rd

NRC meeting_IC Tech Specs.pdf

Attached is AREVA’s presentation for Wednesday afternoon’s public meeting to discuss 1&C Technical
Specification closure for the U.S. EPR Design Certification. | assume that a projector will be made available for
showing the slides for the presentation.

Thanks,
Dennis

Dennis Wiilliford, P.E.

U.S. EPR Design Certification Licensing Manager

AREVA NP Inc.

7207 IBM Drive, Mail Code CLT 2B

Charlotte, NC 28262
Phone: 704-805-2223

Email: Dennis.Williford@areva.com

From: BENNETT Kathy (RS/NB)

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 12:09 PM

To: WILLIFORD Dennis (RS/NB)

Cc: LENTZ Tony (External RS/NB)

Subject: RE: slides for NRC meeting on I&C Tech Specs

Kathy Bennett

Corporate Regulatory Affairs

X22729

From: WILLIFORD Dennis (RS/NB)

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 12:03 PM

To: BENNETT Kathy (RS/NB)

Cc: LENTZ Tony (External RS/NB)

Subject: RE: slides for NRC meeting on I&C Tech Specs

KAthy,

Can you please correct the footer on the last slide (Slide 19) ? it is different from the rest and references a
meeting on Oct. 4™ rather than Oct. 3™. IT should be the same as the footer for the rest of the slides.

Thanks,
Dennis



From: LENTZ Tony (External RS/NB)

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 11:50 AM

To: WILLIFORD Dennis (RS/NB)

Cc: GARDNER Darrell (RS/NB)

Subject: FW: slides for NRC meeting on I&C Tech Specs

Ready to go to nrc.

From: BENNETT Kathy (RS/NB)

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 11:30 AM

To: LENTZ Tony (External RS/NB)

Subject: RE: slides for NRC meeting on I&C Tech Specs

Here are the corrected files.

Kathy Bennett
Corporate Regulatory Affairs
X22729

From: LENTZ Tony (External RS/NB)

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 10:39 AM

To: BENNETT Kathy (RS/NB)

Subject: RE: slides for NRC meeting on I&C Tech Specs

Thank you Kathy. But Darrell found an error in one of the figures, so please make the attached file the master and make
me a pdf. ©

Tony.

From: BENNETT Kathy (RS/NB)

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 9:51 AM

To: LENTZ Tony (External RS/NB)

Subject: RE: slides for NRC meeting on I&C Tech Specs

Here it is and it passes preflight.

Kathy Bennett
Corporate Regulatory Affairs
X22729

From: LENTZ Tony (External RS/NB)

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 9:06 AM

To: GARDNER Darrell (RS/NB); BENNETT Kathy (RS/NB)
Cc: WILLIFORD Dennis (RS/NB)

Subject: RE: slides for NRC meeting on I&C Tech Specs

One comment already. On page 17, 3" red dot, change April 2013 to March 2013.

From: LENTZ Tony (External RS/NB)
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 8:59 AM
To: GARDNER Darrell (RS/NB); BENNETT Kathy (RS/NB)



Cc: WILLIFORD Dennis (RS/NB)
Subject: slides for NRC meeting on I&C Tech Specs

Kathy,

Please prepare these slides for sending to the NRC. You now are in charge of the master file. Darrell is doing his final
review. If he has any comments, we’ll send asap. These slides need to go to the NRC today.

Tony
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